Lompoc City Council Agenda Item

City Council Meeting Date: October 21, 2008 =
TO: Gary Keefe, City Administrator

CALIFORNIA
FROM: Ray Ambler, Purchasing and Materials Manager

r_ambler@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: AWARD OF CONTRACT TO PURCHASE TWO DIESEL ROTARY TURF
MOWERS IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 136,068.86

RECOMMENDATION: THE CITY COUNCIL:

Approve the award of a contract to purchase two Rotary Turf Mowers to Golf Ventures
West, Oxnard California in the amount of $136,068.86 and authorize the Purchasing
and Materials Manager to issue a purchase order.

Background and/or Discussion: The City of Lompoc purchases scheduled
replacement Diesel Rotary Turf Mowers for use in the Parks Department. The City has
standardized on the Jacobsen Mower in accordance with Lompoc City code section
2604.E in order to reduce operator training and maintenance and inventory parts costs.
The City of Lompoc currently has two Jacobson Mowers in the fleet. This mower is
available under the California State CMAS award 4-05-78-0028A.

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the award of a contract for two Rotary
Mowers to Golf Ventures West. This award has been reviewed and recommended by
Anthony Garcia, Equipment Maintenance Supervisor. Funds for this purchase are
available in Account no. 73000-75000 and 18000-75046.

Ray Ambler, Purchasing & Materials Manager

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

John Walk, Management Services Director

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO CITY COUNCIL:

Gary Keefe, City Administrator
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